Minutes JBCCC April 8, 2015

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by President Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 14 members present. The meeting was held at the Penn Forest Township Volunteer Fire Co. # 1. Also in attendance was Jerry Dotter, representative for the fire company.

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from previous meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretaries report was made by:

Frank Mertz 2nd by Sal Lopresti

Treasurer's Report:

April 8, 2015 Beginning Balance \$2,317.02

Income 270.00 Expenses .00 ======= Balance \$2,587.02

Motion to accept the treasurers report made by:

Troy Meckes 2nd by Joe Curran, Sr.

Old Business:

We received correspondence from the Mauch Chunk Rod & Gun Club, they are declining this years request to host a show/cruise.

Maple Shade Meadows and the Franklin Township Volunteer Fire Company both requested July 18^{th} and June 7^{th} respectively for their show/cruise dates.

This years ACS Telethon at Penn's Peak April 11th and 12th, Joe Barone will present the check on Sunday. A motion was made by Sal Lopresti, 2nd by Joe Barachie to accept the amount of \$500, motion carried.

Correspondance:

We received a thank you card from the Dream Come True Blue Ridge Chapter committee for our \$250 donation in 2014.

We received a post card for a real estate auction in Paradise, PA to be held April 23rd. They're auctioning three (3) cars along with the rest of the estate items.

We received a thank you letter from Cheryl Laub, representative of the Schuylkill-Carbon Marine Corps League Detachment 626 for our \$250 donation to their 2014 Toys-For-Tots Christmas season.

We received a letter from the East Lycoming Education Foundation for their annual Car Show. The event will be held at the Hughesville High School on May 9th rain or shine.

We received a flyer for the 2nd Annual Cruisin' At The Park at the Lakemont Park in Altoona, PA. Dates for the event are June 26th through the 28th.

New Business:

Joe Barone was in contact with a representative at the Pocono Raceway to get tickets for both of the races this summer. We received two (2) tickets for the June race and will raffle them off as a fund raiser. The tickets are worth \$45 each and we discussed how to go about the raffle. After discussion the raffle tickets will sell for \$5 using the roll raffle tickets to keep the cost down. A motion was made by Sal Lopresti to use the roll tickets, 2nd by Frank Mertz, all were in favor, motion carried.

Joe Barone brought up an idea, which was used in the past, to put a members' car along with one of the Fire Co. trucks on this years dash plaques for the Friday Night Cruises. The first month we will use Joe Boyle's Vega. The remaining five months we will have a raffle to pick the members' car. An email went out to the membership to ask if anyone would like a chance for their car to be used. We received five (5) reply emails and at the close of this business meeting we had five (5) more requests for a total of ten (10) members sign-up.

Jerry Dotter of the Penn Forest Fire Co. spoke about what they are doing for the cruises for their food and drink. He discussed how they plan to close off certain areas of the driveway/parking lots to eliminate any vehicle hazards. He also mentioned that the Carbon County Vocational Technical School allows postings on their color electronic sign at the top end of North Street in Jim Thorpe for a minimal fee.

Joe Barone, his wife and Holly Riviera of the Fire Co. got together to design a flyer for the April 24th cruise. The flyer will be posted on the calendar page on the website for members to print, post and distribute.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Sal Lopresti 2^{nd} by Dave Curran

Meeting closed for business: 8:10 PM

Respectfully submitted, Tim Koch, Secretary